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April 9, 2007

MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Board Members
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent
SUBJECT: Approval of Agreement for Extended Day Services/Summer Services Between Pasco

Learning and Activity Centers of Enrichment (PLACE) and PreKindergarten Services

Attached is an amended Agreement for PLACE to extend the school year services provided for Head
Start children at Anclote Elementary School, Fox Hollow Elementary School, and Pasco Elementary.
Due to termination of three off-campus arrangements for Full-Day/Full-Year services during the
summer of 2007, the District will require continued care for families enrolled at these sites. Pasco
Elementary School will serve children enrolled in Head Start at Lacoochee Elementary School,
Rodney B. Cox Elementary School, and San Antonio Elementary School. In addition, PLACE will
serve thirty (30) children at Mittye P. Locke Elementary School and Sanders Memorial Elementary
School.

As outlined in the attached documentation from Maria Crosby, Director of PreKindergarten Services
and Mayna White, Supervisor of Child Care Education Program, funding originally budgeted for the
off-campus sites will be shifted to serve enrolled Head Start children through PLACE.

We are requesting approval of the amended Agreement for Extended Day Services between PLACE
and PreKindergarten Services. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Maria Crosby or
me at your earliest convenience.
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